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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: McDaniel, Scott [MCDANIEL @ PogoProducing.com]

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 3:42 PM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Cc: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD; Wright, Cathy

Subject: Cypress Prospect, Eddy County, New Mexico - Cypress "34" Federal No.2 Well (AP| #30-015-35413)

Attachments: 20070706152642.tif

Richard — Bryan Arrant of your Artesia, New Mexico office has suggested that | contact you with regard to our obtaining an
approved C-104 (Request for Allowable and Authorization to Transport) for our captioned well. This well was drilled at a surface
location 1,400’ FNL & 1,800' FWL Section 34, T-23-S, R-29-E, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, and has a horizontal lateral
extending in an easterly direction through the Bone Spring formation to a total measured depth of 11,075, which is approximately
1,897.46" FNL & 292.74' FEL of said Section 34. Pogo’s perforated interval in this well within the Bone Spring formation extends
from a measured depth of 8,295’ to a measured depth of 10,965, with the most easterly end of such perforated interval being
approximately 1,913.58" FNL & 390.39’' FEL of said Section 34, which is orthodox for this type well. Bryan has also indicated that
our initial penetration point in this well within the Bone Spring formation (i.e., such point being at approximately 1,423.38’ FNL &
1,796.40’ FEL of said Section 34) may also require NMOCD approval as a non-standard location, which we should be able to get
administratively, given we own the full leasehold interest in said Section 34 - the lease covering All of said Section 34, among other
lands, is, as to said Section 34, owned entirely by Pogo Producing Company. | have also included for your information and review ¢
copy of the Well Completion Report [BLM Form 3160-4 (April 2004)] for this well, together with a copy of the directional survey
report dated May 30, 2007, from Pathfinder Energy, and from which | calculated all of the surface locations shown herein (except fo
the surface location). | will call you shortly to discuss this matter further. Thanks, Scott

R. Scott McDaniel

District Landman

Pogo Producing Company
P. O. Box 10340

Midland, Texas 79702-7340
(432) 685-8100 - Main

(432) 685-8121 - Direct
(432) 685-8151 - Fax
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